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Ireland, but most of' tliose wheo came from
New England were originally 1'reshyterlnn,
having cmigratedl fîrom the North of Irelaad,
te Londonderry in New, HIampshire. Aiiy
tliat were of the pure Newv England stock,
frein the cutire accordaîîce lit doctrinîe alid
the simiilarity in practice of the Old Puri-
tans and !?"rcsbyvtcnianis, rcadily toaleced
with the latter.

Tlîýy were general.ly a pions elass eof peo-
ple. Several bail been c'ommuniiiicanlts with
clînreles of' their native lands, anîl they ]lad
ail brotighlt Nwith them the religions habits>
particuilarlyas to demestir traninig, by whiclî
l>resb)ytenians have gencrally been distifl-
guishced cverywhierc.

The first mninister wvhîo visiteed tlîcrn ivas
thie 11ev. Daniel Coek of Truir, inathe, sun-
mer of cithier 1787 or 1788, it is disputed
whielh. Hie came tlbroughi tuie ioq.ds on
horseback, and preacbced one SabbahI day

Ilatterson uow resides, on the South side eof
thie river, about a mile above the village.
H1e also preaclîcd ut thic1 lifi le Seulement.

The next ministcr whio visited them was
the 1ev. 'David Smith of LendIondelrr.
le first came amnong thcm lu the year 1789,

and again. a second time a few înontbs Iater.
One0, if neot bothl of thiese visits -%vas ia -%in-
ter. Ou one of îlcm. lie spent thrce iwecks
la the Settlcmcnt, and extendcde blis visit te
Musquodeboit, ivhiere lie ivas the finit iwho
prenchecd the gospel.

After Mr. Smithi's visit, Mni. C'oek paid
them two visits. The first ivas in lîaving
time of 1790 or 1791. Ile filst prnaehed nt
Mr. Rîobert l'lamilton's Nliere Mr. Charles
Cox 4îoW nesules. A littie log bieuse lîcld
all the inhiabitants. lis last visit was in
wlnter, lie preacebed at Mr- Win- l'nltuîî's,
near wb.ere the villag)e meceting- lioue no
stands.

The flrst minister, however, wlio snpplied
themi regularly wvas the 1v.J esMuliree,
aftcrwardscf Antigentish. Ile was original.
ly a minister of Uic lCirk, of Scot!and, w'hlo
bad fîrst gene te Uie United States, and
thleuce came te thîls Province. On lus ar-
rivalin~ 1792, lie United Nwith the 1'neshytery
of Trure, then tbe only l>rcsbytery iii the
Pàrovinice, anxd was cnxploycd fer twvo years

iii suipplyiulg Oîîslow, Vuqooot Upý-
I)eSteiviackenaud ïMiddle Stcviaece, giving
one fourth etf ls tinie te cach, 1)uring;
tliese tNwo ycni lie net enly preachiec, but
hîeld diets et' examnluation, holding tbnre such
meetings cacli ycnn at the lieuses eofMsss
Samuel Tnpîîer, Win. Fulton aîîd Samuel
Creelmaii, and attende(' to the more private
diffes eof the pastoral oilice. lIe aIse fcrnîcd(
a session. M%,r. .Tolitn Jolinîsten bi bc» or-
(liiC(l as n eIder ini Tîiîro. le erdained
in addition Messrs. E liahini TnippcrSamiiel
Tupper antI Alex Stewart Esq., iii Stewi-
aeke, and Mr. Mîîftttlie% Johunston, and Col
Anebîbald iiiMsuoeot Mr. lMuuircoç
ivas net negularly inu(liuctel, but enigaged by
the ycar. Ile was hinefnhndte move
frein place te place, and afier two ycars of la-
ber lie ivent on înissionary life in the West-
ern part eof Uhc Province, and we fiid lm
next, settlcd fit Newport.

.After biis departure sone et' thîe people
applied te Mr. <after-wîîrds Dr.) MeGregor
te visit tlîeîn. Most of tliesettlers wlie lîad
cemnefrom Ileld. haut ljoilied tlic Seessi>n,
wlîicbj at an carly peîiod after thîe formation
ef the Associate Synod, hiad lieu introduccd
inite tlîat country. But thue division Iwhich
tcok place in the Secession iii censequexice
of the l311ngess oatil, and Nyvhiehl led te the
formation cf two Synods, usually kuewa
as thie ]3nghiens and A ntiblnrghcrs, aIs ecx-
tended te that cenntry, and înany of thxe
emnigrants wîlio originalîy settlcd iii ,Colclies-
ter lid enitered very kecnly inte the contre,-
versy betwecn tîtenii. Severatl ef thecarly
setiers cf the Alitibungbier body in Jlrcland,
]had carrited witlî tîxonii tlieir panty pncdilec-
tiens te this country, se tlîat wlien Dr. Mvc-
G neger was settlcd at l'ictou, tho.y iaivitced
hlim te preach to tleiex. Ile acconlingly
twice visited tlieni in the years 1 î94 and
1795, ns xnay be scn more particularly la
thie Memeir of îiîni by biis grandson, pp.
245, 250.

In the ycar 1795, theo Rev Duncan Rloss
arnived in ]?icten, and in the feh1eoing sea-
son wvas settlcd at 'West River. Fromn tliis
peried tili thîe year 1800 Stewiacke received
ene third ef luis labours. This involved a
great amount eof physical tei]. Fromi Stew-
iaçt!e wo rietou thierc was only a blaze to in-
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